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RFP REF: 094/CS/CADP/20 - STUDY ON INNOVATIVE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 
FOR IRRIGATED PERIMETERS OF BOM JESUS AND MUCOSO 

 
 

Clarification Nº 1 
 
Question 1:  
Who carried out the Bom Jesus project? 
When was it implemented? 
Is it fully or partially operational? 
Answer CADP Nº1:  

• The Bom Jesus project, has been carried out since its inception, by the technicians 
of the Angola Government (Ministry of Agriculture).  

• This project was started as a sugar culture project (in time before the 
independence) and in 1994, the Angola Government decided to direct it, towards 
horticultural crops. 

•   It is currently operational with some shortcomings 
 
 
Question 2:  
If we are contractors this consultancy service, what type of previous information could 
we have? 
Is there an executive or As Built project? 
Will it be possible to have general and detailed plans of the irrigation system? Is there a 
prefeasibility study? 
Are there any operating manuals produced? 
Is there information on previous studies such as topographical, soil or water analysis? 
Answer CADP Nº 2:  

• The available information is all in the ToR. After the contract signature, the 
consultant should collect the information needed on the field. 

• No, there is not 

• There is no detailed plans of the perimeter.  

• There is no operating manuals 

• There is no available studies on any referred subjects.  
If necessary, the consultant must collect any information on the site. To do so, the 
consultant must request a credential to go on the site 
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Question 3: There are three deliverables: 1st Initial Report, 2nd Diagnostic Inventory 
and Legal report and 3rd Proposal Report defining modalities of implementation and 
including Terms of Reference. 
Why is the Payment Schedule detailed with four payments? 
What deliverables are associated with the third and fourth payments? 
 
Answer CADP Nº 3: Please see below the refereed points: 
 

Deliverables 
Percentage of the total 

amount 

1. Initial Report 15 % 

2. Inventory-Diagnostic Report (points 5.3 INVENTORY and 
5.4 DIAGNOSIS) 

35 % 

3. The documents of the point 6.  DOCUMENTS TO BE 
PROVIDED 

25 % 

4. Proposal report of the modalities of implementation of 
the Project, comprising the Terms of Reference of the 
international provider in charge of assisting the GPU in 
these activities (point 5.5 PURPOSE OF IMPLEMENTING 
MODALITIES) 

25 % 

 Total Payment 100 % 

In accordance to RFB, Terms of Reference, pages 17-18, According to point 6 above 
DOCUMENTS TO BE PROVIDED the consultant should consider the following: 

PERIMETER OF BOM JESUS 
For the perimeter of Bom Jesus the consultant had provided: 

a) Written documents 
1. The initial report which should include 

• The work plan adopted; 

• Any inconsistency in the ToR that merits a repair or clarification from the client; 

• Methodology to be applied in the procedures; 

• Indication of points that depend on the client's collaboration, specifying what 
type of intervention on the part of the client, needed; 
2. The diagnostic inventory report for the perimeter of Bom Jesus, which shall 
include: 

• The cartographic survey of the perimeter, with the appropriate detail; 

• The survey and location of all perimeter infrastructures, with summary 
indication of the interventions to be carried out and the needs of other non-
existing infrastructures, including an intervention schedule with the respective 
estimated costs. These actions must all be made at the pre-feasibility level; 
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• The conclusions resulting from all the activities of point 5.4.1 (DIAGNOSIS) 
PERIMETER OF THE GOOD JESUS. 

3. The report proposing the modalities of implementation of the project, comprising the 
terms of reference of the international provider in charge of assisting the UGP in these 
activities. 
 
b) Drawn documents 
- the general situation plans of each site on the 1/25000 scale; 
- the plans (topographical, geological, hydraulic) to support the technical diagnosis and 
description of the works prior to be performed in the two selected perimeters. 
The reports will first be presented in the provisional version (in five copies), then in the 
final version (five copies). The electronic files will be transmitted to the UGP. The 
reports will be drawn up in Portuguese. 

 
PERIMETER OF MUCOSO 
For the Mucous perimeter, the following documents will be presented: 

a) Written documents: 

• Summary of the analysis of the current management model made in the 
framework of the RAS-project. 

• Descriptive survey of existing infrastructures, including their state of operation. 

• Report proposing the modalities of implementation of the project, including the 
terms of reference of the international provider in charge of assisting the UGP in 
these activities, (considering the non-implementation of a ppp) and any missing 
studies, necessary for this implementation. 

• Summary of the evaluation of PPP management modalities, according to the 
framework 
of the RAS-PPP project 

 
b) Drawn documents 
- the general situation plans of each site on the 1/25000 scale; 
- the plans (topographical, geological, hydraulic) to support the technical diagnosis and 
the description of the priority works to be carried out in the two selected perimeters. 
 
The reports will first be presented in draft version (in five copies), and then the final 
version shall be presented as well in hardcopies (five copies) and in an electronic 
version. The electronic files will be supplied to the UIP in a pen drive. The reports shall 
be submitted in Portuguese. 
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Question 4:  
What is the current status of the RAS PPP Project?   
Could you give us the name of the consultant and contact details of whom will run the 
RAS PPP project? 
Has it been already defined with which documents and on which dates will the Bom 
Jesus consultant have the documentation generated by RAS PPP Project? 
Answer CADP Nº 4: 

• On the status of the work, please check the attached scope of work, the contract 
was awarded to EY Portugal. The work is currently underway. It is expected final 
deliverables by March for Mucoso. 

• The ToRs should be sufficient information for the purposes of preparing the bids 
for the tender. 

• As you can see on the ToRs, this covers only Mucoso and not Bom Jesus 
 
 
 
 
Procurement Unit 
Luanda, January 05, 2021 
 
 
  


